Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat <Jeffreysaykiat. Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 3:56 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 2119711502SG // LKK ref: CC4/AIG18022630/Dea3 - Accident involving

SJH3413L and SHA7998A along Buyong Road towards Orchard Road on 12.12.2018
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Asher,
Thank you for the information.

Kindly try to contact Ol and/or OID to confirm that they are insured with NTUC Income for the accident dated
12.12.2018. Thereafter, to re-direct the PD claim to them.

Kindly also obtain confirmation from NTUC Income that they are at risk.

On my end, | will also check with NTUC Income for the bodily injury claim that we have received from the third party’s
driver, thank you.

Jeffrey Ng

AlIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1916 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Jeffreysaykiat.Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG ref: 2119711502SG // LKK ref: CC4/A1G18022630/Dea3 - Accident involving SJH3413L
and SHA7998A along Buyong Road towards Orchard Road on 12.12.2018

Caution: External Email

Hi Jeffery,

We refer to the email below.

Based on the document of information that we collected show that the vehicle was registered and insured owner as Lee

Seung Jae.

Please kindly advise.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat <Jeffreysaykiat.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 2:21 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AIG ref: 2119711502SG // LKK ref: CC4/AIG18022630/Dea3 - Accident involving SJH3413L and SHA7998A along
Buyong Road towards Orchard Road on 12.12.2018

Dear Asher,

Please refer to attached report lodged by SJH3413L.

Our policy records show the insured owner is Jeong Mean Kim.

The LTA search shows owner as Lee Seung Jae.

Kindly assist to inform the insured / insured’s driver to make addendum if they have lodged the insurer wrongly.
Please also obtain and let us have the taxi video footage as we have received the bodily injury claim, thank you.

Jeffrey Ng
AIG



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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

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



